

Micheal Kane, Psy.D
Kane & Associate LLC
2711 E. Madison Street, Suite 206
Seattle, WA 98112
(206) 723-8448/ mkaneassoc@comcast.net

Professional Involvement Summary

Clinical Skills

- Conflict Resolution
- Individual & Family Therapies
- Couples & Martial Therapies
- Anger Management
- Domestic Violence
- Workplace Conflict
- Posttraumatic Stress
- Depression & Anxiety
- Parenting Skills Education
- Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD)
- Sexual Abuse (Male)

Populations Served

- Ethnic & Sexual Minorities
- Children (9-12)
- Adolescents (13-17)
- Adults (19-65+)

Treatment Modalities-Integrative

- Psychodynamic
- Self Relational
- Object Relations
- Cognitive Behavioral
- Solution-Focused Brief Therapy
- Family Systems
- Person-Centered

CLINICAL SUPERVISION/PLANNING

PROGRAMMING & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

2007 to Present

Practicum Coordinator, Clinical Social Work
Internship Training Program
Hall Health Primary Care Center
University of Washington Medical Center
Mental Health Clinic
Seattle, Washington

Administrative responsibilities: for entire Internship Training Program; periodically reviews and updates Intern Training Manual; meets regularly with Director of Clinic; coordinates process for selecting interns; arranges schedules and room assignments; updates affiliation agreements as required by the University of Washington; evaluates the experience of interns and updates evaluation forms and conducts in-person exit interviews.

Clinical responsibilities: provide clinical supervision; evaluates intern's progress and development of knowledge and skills; provide individual supervision of individual (practicum instructor's) clinical supervision; facilitate Supervisors Consultation Group; and in collaboration with practicum instructors, develop, coordinates and implements initial orientation of interns.

2006 to 2007 Associate Director for Training and Development
Hall Health Primary Care Center
University of Washington Medical Center
Mental Health Clinic
Seattle, Washington

Promoted the advancement of skills and knowledge concerning mental health issues among mental health staff members and other professional, clinical and administrative staff at Hall Health Center through organized continuing education activities and quality improvement activities. Coordinated the Internship Program for graduate students in the mental health disciplines. Engaged in outreach to University of Washington's academic departments to promote education about mental health and wellness, as well as assist faculty and advisors, and other staff in knowing how to deal with students who are experiencing emotional distress that interferes with academic performance.

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

1997 to Present Mental Health Therapist, Trauma Resources Coordinator
Hall Health Primary Care Center
University of Washington Medical Center
Mental Health Clinic
Seattle, Washington

Under administrative supervision, provides independent mental health services including diagnostic and assessment services and treatment in individual, couple and group therapies. Duties include member, clinical consultation group, ethnic minority group consultation and outreach to the campus community.

1985 to Present Psychotherapist
Private Practice
Seattle, Washington

General mental health practice. Provides therapeutic and consultation services to individuals, couples, families and groups. Types of problems treated are anger management, depression, anxiety, grief and loss, posttraumatic stress, relationship discord, domestic violence and workplace conflict. Provides ethnic minority health consultations, conference and is a workshop presenter.

1992-1997 Educational Coordinator/Consultant
FAST TRACK – Department of Psychology
University of Washington
Seattle, Washington

Assigned to local school districts at primarily elementary schools. Taught peer intervention skills and antiviolence strategies. Facilitated social skill groups. Provided behavioral management consultation to teachers, principals, counselors and parents. Monitored academic performance. Developed and implemented behavior management plans.

1985-2002 Family Reconciliation Therapist
Division of Children and Family Services (DCFS)
Department of Social and Health Services
Seattle, Washington

Contractor/subcontractor with DCFS. Provided crisis intervention and short-term counseling to individuals and families in crisis. Assessed and implemented treatment plans. Provided assessment, summary and recommendations for follow-up services.

1987-1992 Therapist/Child Mental Health Specialist
Children's Hospitalization Alternative Program (CHAP)
Catholic Community Services
Seattle, Washington

Ensured high level of therapeutic care and case management. Monitored and maintained clinical records. Developed and implemented treatment plans. Supervised foster care placements. Provided mental health consultation.

EDUCATION

2009 Certificate Program, Cross-Cultural Training of the Trainer
Center for Cross-Cultural Proficiency
School of Medicine, University of Washington
Seattle, Washington

2007-2008 Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) Certificate Program
Justice Institute of British Columbia (JIBC)
Vancouver, BC, Canada

2004 Certificate of Completion, PTSD Clinical Training Program
The National Center for Posttraumatic Stress Disorder
Palo Alto VA Healthcare System
Palo Alto, CA

2002-2004 Anger Management, Domestic Violence and
Workplace Conflict Programs
Harborview Medical Center
Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences
University of Washington – Seattle, Washington
Pre-doctoral Clinical Internship, September 2004

1997-2005 Washington School of Professional Psychology
Argosy University – Seattle, Washington
Psy.D in Clinical Psychology, October 2005
M.A. Clinical Psychology, October 2002

- 1987-1988 Children's Mental Health Certificate Program
School of Social Work, University of Washington
Seattle, WA
- 1981-1983 School of Social Work
University of Washington
Masters Social Work (MSW)
- 1973-1977 San Francisco State University – San Francisco, CA
Bachelor of Arts (BA) - Social and Cultural Anthropology (*Cum Laude*)

SPECIALIZED TRAINING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CONTINUING EDUCATION

- 1997 Domestic Violence: Working with the Perpetrator & Assessment and Crisis Intervention Strategies (15 contact hrs) Seattle VA Medical Center - Seattle, WA
- 2004 Domestic Violence Perpetrator Training (30 contact hours) Morgan Counseling Services - Auburn, WA
- 2004 Domestic Violence Crisis Line Training (47 contact hrs.) Domestic Abuse Women's Network (DAWN) – Tukwila, WA
- 2004 Domestic Violence Advocacy Training (43 contact hrs.) Domestic Abuse Women's Network (DAWN) – Tukwila, WA
- 2006 Support Group Facilitation Training (8 contact hrs.) Domestic Abuse Women's Network (DAWN) – Tukwila, WA
- 2006 Lethality Risk Assessment with Domestic Violence Clients (5 contact hrs.) Crossroads Treatment Center – Tacoma, WA
- 2008 Mindfulness and Recovery from Addictions (2 contact hrs.) Addictions Behaviors Research Center, University of WA – Seattle, WA
- 2009 Domestic Violence Advocacy Training (50 contact hrs.) Domestic Abuse Women's Network (DAWN) - Tukwila, WA

CLINICAL EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2004-2006 Domestic Violence Perpetrator Treatment Program – two-year traineeship, Morgan Counseling Services, Auburn WA

Provided diagnostic assessments, individual psychotherapy and facilitation of psycho-educational groups specifically geared toward domestic violence perpetrator treatment. Panelist, speaker on domestic violence victim panels.

- 2002-2004 Anger Management, Domestic Violence and Workplace Conflict Programs – Pre-doctoral Internship
Psychology Intern (September to May)

Provided diagnostic assessments, psychological testing, individual psychotherapy and couples therapy. Completed psychological evaluations and forensic reports. Facilitated psycho-educational groups. Experience in providing testimony as fact witness for child custody cases.

2001-2002

Department of Children and Family Services
Highline West Seattle Mental Health Center
Practicum Intern - 2nd Year (September to September)

Provided diagnostic assessments, outpatient therapy to adult and adolescent populations. Provided intellectual and psychological testing, measurement and evaluative reports. Provided ethnic minority mental health consultation. Workshop presenter – cross-cultural trauma therapy.

September 2000 to
September 2001

Highline West Seattle Psychiatric Hospital
Inpatient Unit
Practicum Intern – 1st Year (September to September)

Rotations on acute inpatient psychiatric forensic wards, treated chronic disorders (primarily schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder and bipolar disorder with psychotic features). Provided individual therapy to patients within the ward structure. Facilitated (3x weekly) anger management process groups. Co-facilitated (daily) social skills, living skills groups. Intellectual and psychological testing. Wrote psychological evaluations. Rotation in forensic setting, King County Mental Health Court. Participated in Involuntary Treatment proceedings. Observed court and legal protocol associated with ITA. Minority mental health consultation.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- Kane, M. (2010). *Our Blood Flows Red: Trauma & African-American Men in Military Service*. Saabrucken, Germany: LAP Lambert Academic Publishing
- A Review Study of the Clinical Implications for Working with African-American Veterans (Doctoral Dissertation, Argosy University – Seattle, WA – 2005. Dissertation Abstracts International, 25, 144
- Featured Speaker: *The Clinical Implications for Working with African-American Veterans*, Keynote Presentation, 2008 Annual Legislative Conference, Congressional Black Caucus, Washington, DC, September 2008
- *Walking Our Talk: Conversations with Ethnically Diverse Therapy Clients*
- *Our Blood Flows Red: Clinical Implications of Working with African-American Veterans*
- *Racial/Cultural/Ethnic Transference & Countertransference: Does Race, Culture & Ethnicity Really Matter? The Impact of Race, Culture & Ethnicity in the Therapeutic Environment*
- *Black and Blue: The Clinical Implications When Law Enforcement Interfaces with African-American Males*
- *Black Men Being Left Behind: Clinical Implications of Working with African-American Men*
- *Brought up to be Brought Down: Understanding Rage Behavior and Wounds of the African-American Man-Child*
- *Beyond the Front Door: Clinical Implications when Interfacing with African-American Families*

GROUP THERAPY, FACILITATOR

- Group for Gay & Bisexual Men
- Group for Sexual Minorities
- Older But Goodie Process Group for the Nontraditional Graduate Student
- Process Group for Graduate Students of Color & Ethnic Minority Graduate Students
- Process Group for Graduate Women of Color
- Process Group for Male Undergraduate Students
- The Blues: Process Group for Graduate Students
- The Blues: The Over the Hill Gang

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker (LICSW)
Washington #LW00005939
- Washington Administrative Code (WAC) certifications
Mental Health Professional
Child Mental Health Specialist
Minority Mental Health Specialist
Domestic Violence Perpetrator Treatment Program
DOH Approved Supervisor (clinical supervision)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATIONS

- National Association of Social Workers
Member, Academy of Certified Social Workers (ACSW)
Diplomate in Clinical Social Work (DCSW)
- American Board of Examiners in Clinical Social Work
Board Certified Diplomate (BCD)
Board Certification in Clinical Supervision

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- University of Washington
Clinical Instructor, School of Social Work
Clinical Associate, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences
Practicum Instructor, School of Social Work

PROFESSIONAL, ACADEMIC AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Instructor, the Certificate Program in Psychological Trauma, “Foundation for Trauma Assessment & Treatment”. School of Social Work, University of Washington Fall Quarter, 2009
- Presenter, Domestic Violence Impact Panels, King/Pierce County Municipal Courts 2004-Present
- Member, Congressional Black Caucus Veterans Braintrust, Conference Planning Committee, 2006-Present

- Member, Advisory and Planning Committee, the Certificate Program in Psychological Trauma, School of Social Work, University of Washington, 2007-Present
- Member, Steering Committee, Therapy Network for Sexual Abuse Survivors, Harborview Center for Sexual Assault and Traumatic Stress, 2007-2009
- Member, Editorial Board, Journal of Forensic Social Work, 2009-Present

MEMBER, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- American Psychological Association (APA)
- Institute on Domestic Violence in the African-American Family (IDVAAF)
- International Society for Traumatic Stress Studies (ISTSS)
- National Organization of Forensic Social Workers (NOFSW)
- National Association of Social Workers (NASW)